
August 15, 1990

MEMORANDUM:

To:

From:

Re:

Rev. William Medley
Rev. B. J. Breen

~chbishop Thomas C. Kelly, D.P.

Lou Miller

Lou came to see me today. His therapy is going

okay, but he wants more work to do and his therapist agrees that

he should be busier.

The appointment to Sacred Heart Home has not been

announced, has it? I really think we must do something about this.

LQuhas no public assignment now and it embarrasses him terribly.

While the announcement may help a little, there

still is not much work to d:o. Father Elder continues to be cele-

brant at the daily Mass. Lou only is expected at the Home one or

two days a week. I'm sure he wants to work all day long somewhere,

somehow. He also longs to live elsewhere besides home. He is willing

for the pastor to know something of his situation.

How about Ascension? he asks.. He has picked up a

little work in the tribunal but it doesn't amount to much ..

This is a very real need fo r Lou. I had' though t that

his therapy would absorb his attention but it's only an hour a week

with some take-home assignments_
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